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From: Member Communications The Microsoft Network
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 1995 9:31 AM

To: * 0700007607

Subject: Welcome to MSN Tomosaburou

Dear Tomosaburou,

Welcome to The Microsoft Network!

I’m happy to have you aboard, and I encourage you to spend
every minute of your free trial period discovering what
MSN is all about.

MSN brings the world to your Windows 95 desktop. But you
won’ t be overwhelmed. You can get what you want, because
exploring MSN is as easy as using Windows 95.

With MSN you can keep up with the latest news, meet new
people, get advice from top industry experts, stay in
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touch with your friends and family, and much more.

During the coming months, we’ 1l be updating you about new
content and services. You’ 11 find it all here as your new
MSN community grows.

But the best way to learn about MSN is to try it out
yourself.

Double-click below for some handy hints on how to start
exploring MSN:

<<774lk: Shortcut to Getting Started.mcc>>
And if you have questions as you browse the service, check
out the Help Desk for some quick answers:

<<774k: Shortcut to MSN Help Desk.mcc>>
Once again, welcome to MSN, and I’11 see you online!
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